Graduate Council Meeting

April 2, 2021 1:00 pm

Graduate Council Chair: Dr. Pam Morris

- I. Call to order 1:03 pm by Pam Morris Members Present: Sally Ann Cruikshank, Brandon Grubbs, Shannon Harmon, Amy Harris, Jwa Kim, Barbara Lancaster, Dan Morrell, Pam Morris, Carl Ostrowski, Luciana Prestes, Michael Roach, James Robertson, Christoph Rosenmuller, Lisa Sheehan-Smith Members Absent: Michael Fleming, Yi Gu, Saleh Sbenaty, Jeremy Winters
- II. Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting Approved
- III. College of Graduate Studies Update Dr. Dawn McCormackNew CGS Application launched April 1 with no issue.
- IV. Committee Reports
 - A. Curriculum Changes Curriculum Subcommittee Dr. Lisa Sheehan-Smith Approved
 - B. Consent Calendar Graduate Faculty Status Subcommittee Dr. Jwa Kim Approved
- V. New Business

CGS will be sending materials to the Policy Subcommittee for next month.

vi. Motion to Adjourn – 1:11 pm

I. Call to Order – 9:00 am by Lisa Sheehan-Smith

Members Present: Amy Harris, Barbara Lancaster, Pam Morris, Michael Roach, Christoph Rosenmuller, Lisa Sheehan-Smith

Visitors Present: Mitzi Brandon, Nita Brooks, Shannon Colvin, Susan Fieldhouse, Jason Huddleston, Jim Huffman, Dawn McCormack

II. Tabled Proposals

1. Curriculum and Instruction, Ed.S. – Program Change – Effective Summer 2022 – Approved with amendments to the proposal

III. New Proposals

A. College of Basic and Applied Sciences

- 1. CHEM 6540 Foundations of Enzymology New Course Effective Summer 2021 Approved
- 2. Geosciences, M.S. Program Change Effective Summer 2021 Approved
- 3. PGEO 6630 Graduate Research New Course Effective Summer 2021 Approved
- 4. PGEO 6640 Thesis Research Course Change Effective Summer 2021 Approved
- 5. Mathematics, M.S. (All Concentrations) Program Change Effective Summer 2022 Approved

B. College of Behavioral and Health Sciences

All PA courses listed under New PA grading mode – All PA proposals grouped for voting – Approved (Curriculog proposal numbers 27-68)

- 1. PA 6010 Regional Anatomy New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 2. PA 6110 Scientific Basis of Medicine I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 3. PA 6120 Scientific Basis of Medicine II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 4. PA 6130 Scientific Basis of Medicine III New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 5. PA 6210 Diagnostic Tests I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 6. PA 6220 Diagnostic Tests II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 7. PA 6230 Diagnostic Tests III New Course Effective Summer 2021

- 8. PA 6250 Introduction to the Medical Profession and Ethical Practice New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 9. PA 6260 Population Health New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 10. PA 6310 Clinical Pharmacology I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 11. PA 6320 Clinical Pharmacology II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 12. PA 6330 Clinical Pharmacology III New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 13. PA 6410 Clinical Medicine I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 14. PA 6420 Clinical Medicine II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 15. PA 6430 Clinical Medicine III New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 16. PA 6470 Clinical Procedures New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 17. PA 6510 History and Physical Exam I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 18. PA 6520 History and Physical Exam II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 19. PA 6530 History and Physical Exam III New Course Effective Summer 2021.
- 20. PA 6610 Clinical Reasoning and Problem Solving I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 21. PA 6620 Clinical Reasoning and Problem Solving II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 22. PA 6630 Clinical Reasoning and Problem Solving III New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 23. PA 6670 Issues in Practice New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 24. PA 6680 Critical Appraisal of Medical Literature and Evidence-Based Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 25. PA 6710 Survey of Psychiatry New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 26. PA 6720 Survey of Women's Health New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 27. PA 6730 Survey of Pediatrics New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 28. PA 6740 Survey of Surgery New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 29. PA 6750 Survey of Emergency Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 30. PA 6820 Clinical Rotation in Family Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 31. PA 6830 Clinical Rotation in Internal Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 32. PA 6840 Clinical Rotation in Behavioral Health New Course Effective Summer 2021

- 33. PA 6850 Clinical Rotation in Women's Health New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 34. PA 6860 Clinical Rotation in Emergency Medicine New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 35. PA 6870 Clinical Rotation in Pediatrics New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 36. PA 6880 Clinical Rotation in Surgery New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 37. PA 6890 Elective Clinical Rotation New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 38. PA 6910 Capstone I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 39. PA 6920 Capstone II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 40. PA 6950 PANCE Preparation Seminar I New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 41. PA 6960 PANCE Preparation Seminar II New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 42. PA 6970 PANCE Preparation Seminar III New Course Effective Summer 2021
- 43. CJA 6250 Criminal Justice Internship Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 (Late Add) Approved

C. College of Business

- 1. ACTG 5610 Financial Reporting for Governmental and Not-for-Profit Entities Course Change Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 2. BCED Course Group Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved (Curriculog proposal numbers 2-20)
 - A. BCED 5200 Problems in Business Education, Marketing Education, and Office Management
 - B. BCED 5240 Materials and Methods in Business and Marketing Education
 - C. BCED 5250 Innovations and Problems in Information Technology
 - D. BCED 5340 Integrated Administrative Technology
 - E. BCED 5350 Records Management
 - F. BCED 5510 Business Report Writing
 - G. BCED 5640 Issues and Trends in Office Management
 - H. BCED 5670 International Business Communication
 - I. BCED 5710 History and Foundations of Business Education and Marketing Education

- J. BCED 6310 History and Philosophy of Business Education and Marketing Education
- K. BCED 6460 Issues and Trends in Business Education and Marketing Education
- L. BCED 6600 Organization and Coordination of Marketing Education Curriculum
- M. BCED 6620 Research in Business and Marketing Education
- N. BCED 6650 Workshop in Business Education and/or Marketing Education
- O. BCED 6720 Measurement and Evaluation in Business and Marketing Education
- P. BCED 6780 Problems in Business Education, Marketing Education, and Training
- Q. BCED 6810 Recent Developments in Integrated Information Technology
- R. BCED 6830 Recent Developments in Integrated Information Technology
- S. BCED 6999 Comprehensive Examination and Preparation
- 3. ECON 6060 Econometrics I Course Discontinuation Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- 4. FIN 6060 Financial Data Analysis and Applications Course Change Effective Summer 2022 Approved
- III. Motion to Adjourn 9:30 am

Graduate Council - Faculty Status Subcommittee March 26, 2021 1:00 PM

I. Call to Order – 1:00 pm by Jwa Kim

Members Present – Jwa Kim, Dan Morrell, Carl Ostrowski, Luciana Prestes Members Absent – Michael Fleming

II. Graduate Faculty Status

- A. Adjunct
 - 1. Catherine Crooks Approved
- B. Full
 - 1. Elliot Altman Approved
 - 2. Keonte Coleman Approved
 - 3. Natalie Griffin Approved
 - 4. Preston MacDougall Approved
 - 5. Patrick McCarthy Approved
 - 6. Michael Peasley Approved
 - 7. Audrey Scarlata Approved
- C. Teaching
 - 1. Lucy Matthews Approved
- III. Motion to Adjourn 1:16 pm